CITY OF MEDINA
AGENDA ¥OR COUNCIL MEETING

April 11,2022
Medina City Hall -- Council Rotunda
7:30 p.m.

Call to Order.
Roll Call.

Reading of minutes. (March 28, 2022)

Reports of standing comniittees.

Reqilests for council action. .

Reports of municipal officers.

Notices, communications and petitions.

Liquor Permit: '
Not to object to the issuance of a new D5 permit to First Watch #669, 1001 N. Court St., Medina.

Liquor Permit:
Not to object to the transfer of a D5 and D6 permit from Puffs Inc., 108 Public Square Medina to Monarca

Cantina LL.C, 108 Public Square, Medina.

Unfinjshed business.

Introduction ef visitors.
_ (speakers limited to 5 min.)

Introduction and consulel ation of ordinances and resolutions.
Motion to suspend the Rules requiring three readings on the following ordinances and resolutions: Ord. 63 22

Res. 64-22, Ord. 65-22, Ord. 66-22, Ord. 67-22, Ord. 68-22, Ord. 69-22, Res. 70- 22 Ord. 71-22, Ord. 72-22, Ord.
73-22, Ord. 74-22, Ord. 75-22, Res 76-22

Ord. 63-22 '
An Ordinance accepting the donation of a 2017 Ford Explorer to the City of Medina for use by the Medina

Munioipal Court Probation Department.

Res. 64-22

A Resplution authorizing the Grant Application to the Ohm Law Enforcement Body A1m01 Program to purchase
Body Armor Vests for the Medma Municipal Court. .

Ord. 65-22
An Ordinance amending the Benchmark Software License Agreement between Ploneel Technology Group, LLC

and the Medina Municipal Court.




Medina City Couneil
April 11,2022

Ord. 66-22 ‘
An Ordinance anthorizing the Maintenance Agreement with Lake Business Products to replace ex1st1ng COplE:lS

and extend the current Service Contract for the Medina Municipal Court.

Ord. 67-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agleement with Medina Township for the purpose of

providing 9-1-1 Emergency Police Dispatch and Communications Services on behalf of the residents of the

Township.
(emergency clause requested)

Ord. 68-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with the Cleveland Chmc Medina Hospltal Life

Support Team for the purpose of providing 9-1-1 Dlspatch Services.
(emel gency clause requested) _

O;d 69-22 -
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agn eement with Montville Township for the purpose of

providing 9-1-1 Emergency Police Dispatch and Communications Services .on behalf of the residents of the

Township.
(emergency clause quuested)

Res. 70-22
A Resolution accepting the Radecycle Vehicle from the Rademacher farme for dlsplay at the Medina Town Hall

and Engine Museum and for use in Medina City parades.

Ord. 71-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advemsc for competitive bids and to award a contract to the successful

bidder for the 2022 Concrete Streét Repair Program.

Ord. 72-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Maym to advertise for competitive bids and to award a comract to the successiul

bidder for the 2022 Concrete Paverent General Services Program.

Ord. 73-22
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competltwe b1ds and to award a contract to the successful

bidder for the 2022 Pavement Marking Program.

Ord. 74-22 '
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 61-22, passed March 28, 2022 pertaining to the cost of the agreement

with Jackson Dieken Insurance for the Clty s Cyber Security Liability Insurance.
(emergency clause requested)

- Oid. 75-22
An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 201 21 passed December 13, 2021 (Amendments to 2022 Budget)

Res. 76—22
A Resolution authorizing” participation in the Ohio Department of Transportation’s Cooperative Purchasing

Program for the purchase of sodium chloride (rock salt).

{emergency clause requested)
Council comments.

Adjowrnment.




MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
Monday, March 28, 2022

Call to Order:
Medina City Council met in regular session on Monday, March 14, 2022 at Medina City Hall. The

meeting was called to 01der at 7:30 p.m. by Pro-Tem Jim Shiclds who led in the Pledge of

Alleg1ance

Roll Call: _ _ _
The roll was called with the following members of Council present R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, B. Lamb,

P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson. John Coyne was Acting Mayor.

Also present were the following membels of the Adm1mstrat10n Acting Mayor - John Coyne III,
Greg Huber, Keith Dirham, Patrick Patton, Nino Piccoli, Police Chief Kinney, Fire Chief Walters,

Kimberly Marshall, and Andrew Dutton.

Minutes:
Mr. Simpson moved that the minutes ﬁom the regular meeting on Monday, March 14, 2022, as

prepared and submitted by the Clerk be approved, seconded by Mr. Rose. The roll was called and
the motion passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, R. Haire, J Hazeltine, B. Lamb, P. Rose, and

J, Shields.

Renbrts of Standing Committees:

- Finance Committee: Mr. Shiclds stated the Finance Committee met prior to this evening’s Council
meeting and will meet again on April, 1 1,

Health, Safety & Sanitation Committee: Mr. Sim}ps‘on stated they will have an informational
meeting prior to the next Finance meeting.

* Public Properties Committee: Mr. Shields had no report.

- Special Legislation Committee: Bill Lamb scheduled a meeting to chscuss deer within the czty

limits. Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, Apl‘il 19% at 5:30 p.m.
Discussion on demolition of historic structures in the Historic District coming in late April.

Streets & Sidewalks Committee: Regi Haire stated she held a meeting that was well attended by
memibers of the community, administration and council. Topics included sidewalk lighting on
Founders Way, Yard Waste Program dangerous intersection at Sugarhouse Lane / Rt. 57 &

Lexington.

Water & Utilities Committee: Jessica Hazeltine stated she will schedule a meeting some‘ume in
mid-April to discuss funding for the cable access progran.

Emerging Technologies Committee: Mr. Rose stated he had the kick-off meeting of the Emerging
- Technologics Advisory Committee on March 24, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. Discussed next steps. Rick

Kirby was nomihated and clected as chairperson. Ariel Bly was nominated and elected as co-chair.

Requests for Council Action:

Finance Committee _
22-063-3/28 — Budget Amendments




Medina City Council
March 28, 2022

22-064-3/28 — Accept Donation — 2017 Ford Explorer — Municipal Court
22-065-3/28 — Ohio Law Enforcement Body Armor Program — Municipal Court
22-066-3/28 — Amendment to Contract — Pioneer Technology — Municipal Court
22-067-3/28 — Maintenance Contract w/ Lake Business Products — Municipal Court
22-068-3/28 — ODOT Cooperative Purchase — Sodium Chloride (Rock Salt)
22-069-3/28 - Dispatch Services Agreement — Medina Township Police -
22-070-3/28 — Dispatch Services Agreement — Medina Hospital LST
22-071-3/28 — Dispatch Services. Agreement — Montville Township Police
22-072-3/28 — Install Flashing Yellow Solar Road Signs — Sugarhouse/S?/Lexmgton Ridge
22-073-3/28 — Accept Donation — Rademacher Family

22-074-3/28 - Bids.— Job #1130 — 2022 Concrete Strect Repair

22-075-3/28 - Bids — Job #1131 — 2022 Concrete Pavement Joint Scaling
22-076-3/28 — Bids — Job #1132 — 2022 Pavement Marking Program

Reports of Municipal Officers:

John Coyne ITT, Acting Mayor, apologized for the unexpected blizzard this morning, there was
a lot of snow in a short period of time. He had a meeting with the department heads on Friday,
discussed several items and will address them at future meetings. Commended council on their

stellar performances this past year.

Keith Dirham, Finance Director, Keith reminded all residents that the city does have Mlmicipal.
Income tax with RITA. www, RITA-Ohio.com

Greg Huber, Law Department, had no report.

Chief Kinney, Police Department, had no report,

Chief Walfers, Fire Department, had no report.

Kimberly Marshall, Economic Development Director, had no report.

Jansen Wehrley,.Parks and Recreation Director, was not in attendance.

Dan Gladish, Building Official, was not in attendance.

Nino Piccoli, Service Director, hadA nolreport.

Patrick Pattoﬁ, City Engineer, had no report.

Andrew Dutfon, Planning Conmunity Development Director, had no report.

Conformation of Mayor’s Appointments.
Emille Illson — Shade Tree Commission — Exp 12/31/23
Mr. Simpson moved to approve the Mayor’s appointment, seconded by Mr, Rose The roIl was

2




Medina City Council
March 28, 2022

called and apploved by the yea votes of R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, B. Lamb P. Rose, J. ShIelds and

~ D. Simpson.

Not:ces. communications and petitions:
There were none.

Unfinished Business:
There was none.

Introduction of Visitors: 7
Annie Finnerty, Assistant Superintendent for the Medina County Board of Developmental

Disabilities, address: 2953 Stonebrook Lane. Annie spoke on the county board stating that March
is awareness month for individuals with developmental disabilities. They have been releasing
information on social media in regards to that. The County board serves approximately 1,400
people per year that have developmental disabilities.. We support and fund those individuals from
birth through end of life and it is a lifelong commitment from the county board. Annie spoke of
the different programs, education, residential housing and community employment that they offer.

They appreciaté the support of Medina who has been super supportive to the Medina Co..Board

throughout the years, there has been multlpie levies.

Introductlon and Consideration of Ordinances and Resolutions:

Mr. Simpson moved to suspend the rules requiring three readings on the following ordinances and
resolutions, seconded by Mr. Rose. Ord. 053-22, Ord. 054-22, Ord. 055-22, Ord. 056-22, Res. 057-
22, Res, 058-22, Ord. 059-22, Ord. 060-22, 01d 061-22, and Ord. 062-22. The roll was called and
the motion passed with the yea votes of R. Ha1re 1. Hazeltine, B, Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and

D. Simpson.

Ord. 053-22: :
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to advertise for competltlve bids- and to award a

contract to the successful bidder for a one-year supply of the various kinds of maintenance
materials needed for the streets and water lines, including but not limited to salt, the
chemicals for use in the treatment of water, and water meters to be used by various
departments of the City of Medina, Ohio. Mr, Simpson moved for the adoption of
Oldmance/Resoluuon No. 053-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Piccoli stated this is for material
bids for one year and are hopeful to secure some decent pricing. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 053-22 passed by the yea votes of B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D.

Simpson, R. Haire and J. Hazeltine.

Ord. 054-22:
An Ordinanee amending Ord. No. 174-21, passed October 25, 2021, relative to the appraisal

(Fair Market Value Estimate) of Property #20 for the West Smith Road Reconstruction
Project. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 054-22, seconded by
Mr, Rose. Mr. Simpson moved that the emergency clavse be added to Ordinance/Resolution No.
054-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Patton stated this is to increase the previously approved Fair
Market Value Estimate for this lot by a total of $500.00. They need this property in order to

3




Medina City Council
March 28, 2022 ;

proceed with the project. Emergency is needed due to the land acquisition and milestone deadlines
imposed by ODOT. The roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the,
yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, and B. Lamb. The roll was
. called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 054-22 passed by the yea votes of I. Shields, D. Snnpson R.

Haire, J Hazeltine, B. Lamb, and P. Rose.

Ord. 055-22; .
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept one (1) Easement necessary for the West

Smith Reconsiruction Project. Mr, Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution
No. 055-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Simpson moved that the emergency clause be added to
Ordinance/Resolution No. 055-22, seconded by Mr. Rose, Mr. Patton stated there are a number of -
easements they need to acquire and this is another one. Emergency is needed due to the land
acquisition and milestone deadlines imposed by ODOT. The roll was called on adding the -
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of D. Simpson, R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, B.
Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 055-22 passed
by the yea votes of R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Ord. 056-22:
An Ordinance accepting a Dedication Plat of Real FEstate for street and all other utility

purposes for Woodside Green Subdivision, Phase I, Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of
Ordinance/Resolution No. 056-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Patton stated this is about 120 feet
or so of new pavement connecting two previously dead-end streets. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 056-22 passed by the yea votes of J. Hazeltine, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J.

Shields, D. Simpson, and R. Hane

Res. 057-22:
A Resolution authorizing an application f01 grant assistance from the Federal Aviation

Administration (FAA) for the Airport Triggering Event Narrative Report and ALP Update
at Medina Municipal Airport. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution
No. 057-22, seconded by Mr, Rose. Mr. Simpson moved that the emergency clause be added to
Ordinance/Resolution No. 057-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Huber stated that the FAA provides
grant funding for individual airports all across the United States so that there is essentially
maintenance of a system that is consistent so you can fly from the East Coast to the West Coast at
individual airports that are maintained by the federal government. These grants are available to
individual airports every year. The start of the process to expand the airport involves this legislation
that allows for apphcatlon for grant funding to the FAA and the emergency is needed due to this
being due by April 11", " The roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved
-by the yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, and B. Lamb. The roll
was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 057-22 passed by the yea votes of P. Rose, I. Shlelds

D. Simpson, R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, and B. Lamb.

Res. 058-22:
A Resolution authorizing the filing of a grant application to AARF for the 2022 Community

Challenge Grant. Mz. Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 058-22,
seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Simpson movéd that the emergency clause be added to

4




Medina City Council
March 28, 2022

Ordinance/Resolution No, 058-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Shields stated Jansen isni’t here but
believes this is for a grant that we would use toward the pickle ball courts at Ray Mellert Patk, The
roll was called on adding the emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of J. Shields,
D. Simpson, R.. Haire, J. Hazeltine, B. Lamb, and P. Rose. The roll was called and
Ordinance/Resolution No. 058-22 passed by the yea votes of D. Simpson, R. Haire, J. Hazeltine,

B. Lamb, P". Rose, and J. Shields.

Ord. 059-22
An Ordinance amendmg Ordinance No. 201-21, passed December 13, 2621. (Amendments

to 2022 Budget). Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 059-22,
seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Dirham stated this is an amendment to the budget and we just have
one this evening and it is a reimbursement of a training expenditure in the Police Department. The
roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 059-22 passed by the yea votes of R. Haire, J,

Hazeltme B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shiclds, and D). Simpson.

Ord. 060-22: _ _
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with Wichert Insurance

for the City’s Property and General Liability Insurance for the period of April 1, 2022
. through March 31, 2023. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of Otdinance/Resolution No. 060-
22, seconded by Mr, Rose. Mr. Simpson moved that the emergency clause be added to
Ordinance/Resolution No. 060-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Shields stated that this ordinance
and the next two all deal with the city insurance renewals. Mr. Huber stated this insurance is
renewed every April. Greg stated they did a request for proposals looking for competitive bids and
Wichert Insurance is who they are going with. Greg stated the next two ordinances involve separate
insurance, one for city cyber security lability insurance and for the city’s airport liability
insurance. These were vetted by our broker, these are the best bidders that they selected for the
upcoming year. Mr. Shields stated the nice thing is they are actually saving a little bit of money,
and another bonus is Wichert Insurance is a local agency. The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of J. Hazeltine, B. Lamb, P, Rose, J. Shields,
D. Simpson, and R. Haire. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 060-22 passed by
the yea votes of B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, D, Simpson, R. Haire and J. Hazeltine.

Ord. 061-22:
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement with Jackson Dicken .

Insurance for the City’s Cyber Security Liability Insurance for the period of April 1, 2022
threugh Maxch 31, 2023. Mr, Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution No. 061-
22, seconded by Mr. Rose. Mr. Simpson moved that the emergency clause be added to
Ordinance/Resolution No. 06122, seconded by Mr. Rose. The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of P. Rose, J. Shields, D. Simpson, R. Haire,
J. Hazeltine, and B. Lamb. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 061-22 passed by
the yea votes of I. Shields, D. Simpson, R. Haire, J Hazeltine, B. Lamb, andP Rose.

Ord. 062-22: '
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a2 Contract with Arthur J. Gallagher &

~ Co. for the City of Medina’s Municipal Airport Liability Insurance for the period of April
5 :




"Medina City Council
March 28, 2022

1, 2022 through March 31, 2023. Mr. Simpson moved for the adoption of Ordinance/Resolution
No. 062-22, seconded by Mr. Rose, Mr. Simpson moved that the emergency clause be added to
Ordinance/Resolution No. 062-22, seconded by Mr. Rose. The roll was called on adding the
emergency clause and was approved by the yea votes of D. Simpson, R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, B.
Lamb, P. Rose, and J. Shields. The roll was called and Ordinance/Resolution No. 062-22 passed
by the yea votes of R. Haire, J. Hazeltine, B. Lamb, P. Rose, J. Shields, and D. Simpson.

Council Comments: _ .
Mr. Simpson thanked every department head here tonight for all the hard work that they do,

including the Mayor and Acting Mayor Mr. Coyne. Please keep thoughts and prayers for the people
of Ukraine and any other conflicts around the world. Be kind to one another.

Mrs. Hazeltine stated she will say this many time before Tuesday, May 3", Please, please even
though it is not a general election, remember to vote! A lot of important things on the ballot-so if
you don’t make it to the ballot then you don’t have a voice. Early voting starts April 5, ‘

Mr. Lamb complimented Regi Haire for the committee meeting she held in Streets and Sidewalks
last week. Regi engaged the residents as well as the administration, Mayor, and members of
Council that attended. It was a healthy discussion, No traffic light but we did get something
healthy and positive with regard to safety. Bill feels everyone went away quitc satisfied that we
had reached a compromise that made sense. Bill will begin scheduling hearings the end of April
~ on demolitions in the Historic District, particularly because of the rash of possible demolitions and

one that has been approved even though it was twice denied by the Historic Preservation Board.
Something needs to be.done to better protect the Historic District.

Dennie Simpson announced the Tugasday,ﬁ April 5% public meeting for Ward 1 & Wrd 2 at Fire
Station #1 at 7 p.m. The Mayor and some of the department heads will also be in aftendance.

- M. Shields stated it will be great to have Ward meetings égain in person, it’s an opportunity to
give your views and get answers. Jim echoed Bill’s thoughts on the Streets & Sidewalks meeting
held by Regi Haire, well done. He thanked the administration for all their hard work and is always

impressed.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Kathy Patton, Clork of Council

James A. Shields, President of Council Pro-Tem




CHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR GONTROL
B&O6 TUSSING ROAD, P.O. BOX 4005

NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE ‘ ‘
REYMNDLDSBURG, OHIO 43088-3008

AUTHORITY
. . . (614)644-2360 FAX{614)644-3166
TO .
27401201000 - NEW&4FIRST WATCH #669
PERMIT NUMBER wee (1001 N COQURT 5T
J N MEDINA OH 44256
ISSUE DATE
{02 [23 [2022
FiLING CATE
D51
- PEBMIT_GiASSES
52 (077 D34191
TaAX DISTRICT RECEIPT NQ
- : FROM 03/24/2022
PERMIT NUMBER TYPE.
! DATE
FILING _DATE
l PERMIT CLAGSES
TAX_BISERICT T RECEIFT NO.

HE!I R

03/24/2022 RESPONEES MUST BE PDSTM;‘\RKED NO LATER THAN.
IMPORTANT NOTICE
PLEASE COMPLETE AND. RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING.
REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQURIES C NEW 2740120-1000
{TRANSACTION & NUMBER}

04/25/2022

MAILED

(MUST MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD [N OUR COUNTY SEAT. © [N COLUMBUS.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. [T
DID YOU MARK A BOX?  IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK THE APPRVOPR!ATE BOX iNblCATlNG YOUR TITLE:

{Signaturs) {Title}~[_] Clerk of County Commissioner ) " (Date)

[} clerk of City Council
D Township Fiscal Gfficer -

CLERK OF MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
132 NORTH ELMWOQOD AVENU
MEDINA OHIO 44256 :

LG 4652 AEV. 03/c4a




OHIO DIVISION OF LICUOR CONTROL
6608 TUSSING ROAD, P.0O, BOX 4008

NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE - )
’ ’ REYNOLDSBURG, 0HIO 43068-9005

AUTHORITY
- : {814)644-2380 FAX{B14]644~3168
_ TO . )
6107460 TRFO MONARCA CANTINA LLC
PERMIT_NUMBER TYPE ]_08 PUBLIC §
10535 2019 - MEDINA OH 4 256
| DATE.
03 |24 (2022
| FIIING DATE
D5 D6
PERMIT CLASSES
52 p77 F27305 o
TAX _DISTRICT - BECEIPT NG i}
: FO%03/28/2022  SAFEKEEPING
710813406010 ' ' FS INC
PERMIT MMAGH TYPE 108 PUBLIC sg .
10 333%019 EDINA OH 44256
03 {24 (2022
[ FILING DATE
D5 .D6
PERMIT CLASSES
52 lo77 | .
TAX DISTRIGT RECEIPT MO. -
IV]A]LI;D 03/28/2022 i RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NG LATER THAN. 04/28/2622

" IMPORTANT NOTICE
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING.
REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQURIES . C TRFO 6107460
~ ) . TRANSACTION & NUMBER]

MUST MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD []IN CUR COUNTY SEAT. [N COLUMBUS.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. [
DID YOU MARK A BOX? IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK‘THE APPROPRIATE BOX INDICATING YOUR TITLE:

(Signature) {rittle}=[ | Clerk of County Commissioner {Date)

|1 Clerk of City Gouncil
. [ Township Fiscal Offiger

CLERK OF MEDINA CITY COUNCIL
- 132 NORTH ELMWOOD AVENUE
“ MEDINA OHIO 44256

DLG 4082 - REV. 03/09




WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

RCA 22-064-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 63-22

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF A 2017

FORD EXPLORER TO THE CITY OF MEDINA FOR USE BY

THE MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT PROBATION
DEPARTMENT,

The Medina County Sheriff would like to'donate a 2017 Ford Explorer cruiser, vin
number IFMSK8AROHGD06528, valued at $3,000, to the City of Medina for the
primary use by the Medina Municipal Court Probation Department.

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY

. OF MEDINA OHIO

That the City of Medina hereby accepis the donation. .of a 2017 Ford Explorer from
the Medina County Sheriff’s Office for use as a vehicle f01 the Medina Mun101pa1

Court Probation Department.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal act10n were in meetings open to the pubhc in compliance

with the law. -

That this Ordinance shall be in full force a:nd effectat the earhest period allowed by :

law

PASSED: SIGNED: _
. President of Council
ATTEST: ___ | APPROVED:
' _ Cletk of Council '
SIGNED:

* Mayor

Ord. 63-22




- WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RCA 22-865-3/28

RESOLUTION NO. 64-22

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GRANT
APPLICATION TO THE OHIO LAW ENFORCEMENT BODY
ARMOR PROGRAM TO PURCHASE BODY ARMOR VESTS
FOR THE MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT. '

The Ohio Attorney General’s Office and the Ohio Bureau of Workers’ Compensation
have created the new Ohio Law Enforcement Body Armor Program to help Ohio’s
local law enforcement entities to purchase body armor vests; and

The Medina Municipal Court wishes to apply and.to be awarded $3,995.00 for vest
expenditures through this pro gram. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY -

- OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the City of Medina hereby authorizes the grant application te the Ohio Law

SEC. 1:

Enforcement Body Armor Program in the amount of $3,995.00 to fund body armor
vest expendl‘ml cs for the Medina Mumclpal Court.

SEC. 2:- That if the Grant is awalded the Munlclpal Court is hereby authorized to accept the
Grant and complete all documentation for the implementation and admxmstx ation of
the Grant. : \

SEC. 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this

) Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law ‘

SEC. 4: That this Resolution shall bein full force and effect at the earliest period aHOWed by
law. ,

PASSED: SIGNED:

~ President of Council
ATTEST: APPROVED:
Clerk of Council :
SIGNED:

Mayor

1 - Ros. 64-22




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RCA 22-066-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 65-22 -

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BENCHMARK
SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN PIONEER
TECHNOLGY GROUP, LLC AND THE MEDINA

MUNICIPAL COURT.

The Case Management System for the Municipal Court was authorized by Judge

Dale H. Chase via. Judgement Entry dated Jude 14, 2017, and the agreement was
entered into on September 18, 2017; and

Both patties have agreed to amend this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA OCHIO:

That the Amendment to the September 18, 2017 Benchmark Software License

SEC. 1:
- Agreement between Pioneer Technology Group, LLC and the Medina Municipal
Court is hereby authorized, subj ect to the Law Director’s final approval.
SKEC. 2: That a copy of the amendment to the ageement iS mar. I{ed EXhlblt A, attached hereto
and incorporated hereif.
SEC. 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action; were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
with the law. :
SEC. 4 That this Ordinance shall be cons1dered in full force and effect at the earliest period
: aIlowed by law. :
" PASSED: - SIGNED: _
' President of Council
. ATTEST: - APPROVED:
Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 65-22




ORD. 52
Exh &

AMENDMENT to the
September 18, 2017, Benchmarlk Software License Agreement between
Pioneer Technology Group, LLC and Medina Municipal Court

This Amendment No. 1 (“dmendment”) to the Benchmark: Soﬂware License Agreement (“Agreement’) by and betwaen Pioneer
Technology Group, LLC (“PTG”) and Medina Municipal Court (“Medzna”) is made and entered into the date both parties sign this

agreement.
All capitalized terms not defined in this Amendment have the meanings given to them in the Agreement.

The pérties agree to amend the Agreement as follows:
1. Pioneer will configure the following functionality in Benchmark:

a.  Ability to send text notifications to parties.
b. Integrated nCourt link in payment reminder text messages. Gives parties the ability to make payments online from the

text message link.

Except as expressly modified hetein, all terms and conditions of the original Agreement and subsequeﬁt Amendments or Addendums

ghall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment by thezr duly authorzzefl representatives as of the dute first

above written,

PIONEER TECHNOLOGY GROUP:

MEDINA:
Signed: Signed: k
Name: ‘ Name:
Title: : . Title:
Date: - "Date;
Street Address: ’ \ Street Address:
, City/State/Zip:

City/State/Zip:

Amendment No, 1 to Benclmark Softvare License Agiresment Page I of 2




EXHIBIT A: FEES

Ineludes

E Services Setup Fee
o Text notifications license and conﬁéumtion - :
' , : ‘ 510,500
o Integrated online payments if applicable (nCourt)

nCourt payments processing fees paid by parties

Annual Texting Fees {based on an estimated 25,000 fexis per , ¢254
year, see texting fees chart for details) o

25,000

50,000 4507
100,000 $1,013
125,000 $1,266°
150,000 $1,519
200,000 $2,025
250,000 $2,532
300,000 $3,038

Amendment No. 1 fo Benchmark Software License Agreement Page 2 of 2




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

RCA 22-067-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 66-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT WITH LAKE BUSINESS PRODUCTS TO
REPLACE EXISTING COPIERS AND EXTEND THE
CURRENT SERVICE CONTRACT FOR THE MEDINA

MUNICIPAL COURT.

Tn accordance with ORC 125.04 the City of Medina, Ohio requested authority to
participate in State contracts which the Depaitment of Administrative Services has
entered into for the purchase of supplies, services, equipment and certain materials;

and

The request for participation provides for the waiving of the state and local
competitive bidding requirements and allows the Clty the ability to purchase from

centralized state contracts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE H‘ ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Maintenance Agreement with Lake Business Products to replace existing
copiers and to extend the current Service Contract, via Canon State/Association
Contract Number 800901, is hereby authorized to for the Medina Mumcipai Court.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law. -

That this Qrdinanbe shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period alldwed by

law.
PASSED: SIGNED:
) President of Council
ATTEST: * APPROVED:
Clerk of Council '
SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 66-22




Contract Acknowledgement in lieu of Purchase Order

am making

R . as an authorized agent of
(Purchasing Agent Name) . (Agency Name)

under the
(Purchase Agreement Number}

800901

{State/Association Contract Number)

the attached purchase [ lease [ rental as specified in agreement
(circle procurement fype)

terms and conditions of State/Association Contract Number

Signature

Title

Date




C@NTRR\CT TERMS AND C@NDWH@NS

1. All reference made to Lake Business Products, Inc. {LBF) will apply to LBP and alf Its Subsidiaries,
2. 18P Inc. ngrees to perform servize, to inclide labor and parts required in the operation of the Customer's copler equipment, for the term of the contract from the effective contract date, with
respect to the equipment identifizd on the reverse slde and/or attached schedule heraef, in accordance with the following terms and conditions, This contract reprasants the 2atite agreement  ~

hetwean the parties and is 4 non-cancelablefirrevocable contract, This contract rannot be cancelsd ur terminated,

3. Any modifications to this conteact requice prior approval from an officer of LBP. The anulpment contained on the reverse side hereof must be In goed condition on tha commencement date of this
eantract, Customer agrees to pay LBP in addition to the amount shown sh the reverse side hereof, for parts and labor required to place the equipment in such condition unless covered undar
applicable warranties, LBP wili supply to the Customer all labor, parts and toner required in the operation of Customer's copier equipmant foc the contract term stated on this contract from the
effective contract date. In consideration thereof, the Customer agreas to pay LBP at the indicated schedule on tha front of this contract, A single meter impresston is defined as ona Impression per
side for a capy or print up to & 1/2" x 14", Any copy or print latgar than thit will be ehargad bvo meter Impresstons per side. Equipment may be added and/or remaved from this contract with viritten
notice, Should equipment be added, the cost of the contract may increase. All equipment medels using the same supplies must be included [or excluded) on this contract. LBP reserves the right to

charge back for page counts, on any copler that has not previously heen accounted for, at the rate of the current contract.

4. Connectivity Support covers connectivity, network and application fssues due to an eguipment move, internet service provider change, emai provider change, passward change, computer changa
or additlen, or setup of additional functionality not conflgured at the Instaliation of the device (1D codes, scan to emali/folder/eloud, or print drivers}. Shooid the Customer elect to opt out of
Connectivity Suppart, connestivity, netwerk and application tssues will be covered for only the first 30 days from installation. LBP is not responsible for engoing IT support pertaining to connectivity,

retworking and appiicatinn issues, mentiened above, beyond the initfal 36 days.
5. This contract shalt be reviewad annually by LBP and is subject to annual increases. Pricing may be adjusted to LBP contract rates in effect at the time of applicable annuaf review. At times other than
the annlversary date, LBP has tha right to increase the current cost of the contractwith 30 days written notice. In addition, LBP may assess an additionat fue! and/or freight surcharge to offset higher

than anrmal service costs as a result of adverse economic conditions,
6. Liquidated Damages: In tha event of Customer's default or upon his election and the subsequent termination of this agreement, Customer proimises to pay LBP the following amounts as iquidated

damages (and not as a penalty} for the breach hereof: A} Any unbilled base amounts for the remalining unbilled perlods per the terms of the original eontract, B) Noh hase cost per copy contracts, the
average monthly volume(s) times the remaining unbilled periods per the terms of the originaf contract. C) Any overage amounts fer remaining unbitled periods per the terms of the original contract,
Won base cost per copy and overage amsunts {If any) will be astimated and billed using average monthly volumes from acquired meatar histories for each place of equipment if actual final meters

cannot be obtained

7. Default: If Customer shall default in the performance of any obligation hereunder, and such default remalns uncured after seven (7} days notice thereto, LBP may terminate this contract and
charge the Customer according to the formula tontained in paragraph 5 above, .

8. Disclaimer: LBP expressly disclaims any duty as an insurer of the equipment herain and Customer shall pay for ail costs of repalr and parts or repfacement of the equipment made necessary by,
specifically but nat ¥mited to, loss or damaga through accident, abuse, misuse, theft, fire, water, casualty, natural farce or any other negligent act of Customer or Customer’s zgents andfor service
-conducted by persoanel other than those of L8P, LBP will not assume any lfabifity for any conditions arising from electrical cireuitry external to the equipment and equigment line cord, nor Is any
external elecirical work covered under this agreement, LBP vl not be responsible for any parts or labor required to repair damage to the equipment caused hy electrical sufge, brown auts, nolse,

spikes or power fluctuations.
9. Retoined Title: Title to all suppiies furnished hereunder, including cohsumable parts such as drums, remains in LBP untlil said supplies are cansumed to the extent they may not be further utilized in

A Ttle: Ti
the copy making process. i the event of Customer’s default or cancellatlon of this coniract, all such supplies and consumable parts shail be retumed to LBP on demand. Additionaily, LBP reserves the
right to charge the Customer a prorated amount for any unused partion of drum remaining, The proration shall be established by using the following farmula: L8P retail drum price / manufacturers

speclfication recommended drutn volume x actual remaining drum volume = prorated amount.

10, This contract Is not assignable or transferable without prior wrltten consent of LBP.
12, Completa Agreament: The Customer specifically agrees that no other representations, constitutions or warrannes other than those set forth specifically in writing herein have been made or have

been relied in the making of this contract.

12. This contract does not include purchase, defivary or instaffetion charges of the equipment, apticnal accessaries (specifically Including the installation} or major modifleations to the equlpment
13, LBP shall perform maintenance cleaning, inspections, adjustments, repalrs and replace defectlve parts without additional charge to the Customar, providing such calls are made during netmal
business hours, Overtime charges, at LBP current rates, will he charged on all service calls performed outside of rormal business hours. Normal business hours are herein defined ta mean 8:50am-

5:00pm, M-F, axclusive of hoiidays,
14. When the manufacturer's lifa expectancy of tha equipment has baen exceeded and normal repairs and pants replacerment cannot keep a unlt In satisfactory operating condition, Lake Business

:
Products, Inc, zad its subsidiary companies will submit a cost estimate of needed repalrs which wilf be In addition ta maintenance charges, (fthe Customer does not autharize such work, Lake
Bustniess Products, Inc. and iis subsidiary companies may refuse to renew this maintenance agreement fat the unit and/or may refuse to comtinue to service the unit under this maintenance -

sgreement, fumishing service only on 2 “Per Call” basls,
15, Customer wiil allow LEP to collect mgter readings ih accordence with this agreemerd. Meter readings on alt connected/networked equipment will be collected electronieally via print management

software installed on the equipment or at the customer location, For non-connacted/non-netwarked equinment, LBP will request meter readings via automatic emall to the Customer and it s the
Customer’s respansibility to submit the meters readings to LBP, Should tha Customer not be ahle fo recelve emalls, L BP wifl fax a meter reading request to the Customer in which case the Customer
must supply the meter readings to 48P, The Custamer agrees tp provide current and correct meter readings by the expected due date ta insure accurate and Hmely billings. [Fthe Customer does not
report meter readings upon recelpt of the mater reading request or the submitted meter raadings are inaccurate, LBP will caleulate estimated meter readings based on equipment average monthiy
usages and bilf the Customer In accordance to the frequancy contracted for, L8P may assess an additional sureharge to offset administrative costs should phone cails need o be made to the Customer

to abtain meter readings due to Customer's fallure to report meter readings,
meEmt-dyg hereunder I tﬁe“’f%‘o_v_ey_q,f,any propety pursuait ,hereto-ur-lrrtheenforcerﬁent“d! itgJights.agafnst the F { -
)-‘

16. A[‘?u@'i; Fe;ﬁ)&@ﬂﬂnmershal payalLLﬂtgg_sgiMhe‘ca@mn of apy-a
Sz

Custemer, Rl eamnal;je attorney's fees; whether or not a suft
17, Certaln copiers must he Instalfed according ta specific requirements in terms of space, electrical, and envirenmental conditions. Installation requirements are defined in the £quipment Operators

Manuzl. The Custoraer shall ensure that the copler [s placed in an area that conforms to these requirements. This maintenance agreement does not cover service necassitated by malfunctions of
parts, attachmants and/or software paclages not supplied by or threugh LBP or by use of operating suppiies which are nat compatible with the equipment. The Customer shall use anly thoese supgplies

provided by Lake Business Products, inc. ik the equipment.
18. The Customer agrees to pay all invoices tendered for supplles and/or services perfarmed and/or parts installed on eguipment hereof on the reverse slde, when said services are performed in

athvance of payment by the Customer. All invoice terms are “Due Upon Recelpt”, All past due involces are subject ta late fees of 1.5% of unpald balance, not to exceed 18% per annum. L8P has the
right to terminate this mafrtenance agreament and discontinue servica In the event the Customear becomes delingitant in payment, .
19, LBP shall furaish all suppties fexcept paper, cartridge staples) on supply inclusive contracis, ta the equipment Identified on the reverse side andfor attached schedule, o be delivered at accepted
Intervals in quantities, as usage history dictates, as determined by LBI' with additional deliveries as requirad. L8P reserves the right to eharge the Customer for suppifes ordered in excess of levels
dictated by average bifiing perlod volumes and manufacturer specifications and/or yields. Shipping for maintenance agreements that include supplies will ke vis UPS Ground next day/fsecond day air
All cther shipping methods such as rush orders, messenger and etcetera, will be billed 0 the Customer and may include special processing charges.

20, 18P Customer Servica Engineers ds not catry ar deliver consumable supplies {toner, developer eic.). it is the Customer’s responsibility to have the necessary supplies avallabi‘e for the Customar

Service Englnear's use,
21, LBP will not be responsible for replacing of or paying Tor replacerment of any data, memary, ot information, which is fost, altered, or damaged while stored in equipment, Is ne event wilf LBP he

liabia for lest profits or other consequentiaf dameges even if LBP has been advised of the possibility of such damages or for any claim against the Custamer by any other party,

Customer Acceptance (Initiaf) Date Rev 010120




2.- OWNERSHIP; PAVIMEKTS; TANES AND FEES: We own the Equipmenl, excluding any Financed lems. Ownership of any Flnanced Hfems shall remain with Supplier thoreof. You will pay all Payments, as adjusled, when due, without
nolice or demand and vilhout abatement, setoff, couniarciaim or deduction of any amount whatsoever. if any part of a Payment Is mare than & days lale, you agree to pay a late charge equal to: a) the higher of 10% of the Payment which Is
late or $26.0C, or b) If lass, the maximum charge allowed by faw. The Payment may ba adjusled proporfionately upward or dowmward: [J) Iif the shipplng chzeges or laxes differ from the estimate ghven [o you andfor (1) to comply with the lax
laws of the state in whith the Equipraent is located. ‘You shall pay alt applicable laxes, assessmants and penalfies related te this Agresment, whethar levied or assessed on fhis Agreement, on s (exceplon our incoms) or you, or on tha
Eauipment, iis leasa, sals, ownership, possasslon, use or operation. Ifwe pay any tades or othes expenses that are owed hareunder, you agree 1o relmbuise us when we requast. You agres 1o pay us a yearly processing fee of up lo $58 for
parsonal propery taxes we pay relaled lo the Equipment. You agres o pay us a lee bFup o §50 for fillng andlor ssarching cosls raquires ander (s Uniform Semmercial Goda 1UCC™ or other laws. You agree to pay us an odgingtion fes of
up to §325 for all closing costs. Wa may apply all sums receved from you lo any amounts dus and owed I us under the terms of this Agieement, If for any reason your check is relurned for insufiictent funds, you will pay us a sarvice change

05§30 o, ifless, he maximum charge allowed by law, We may make a profit on any Taes, estimated lax payments and other charges paid under this Agreement.

3. EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST: Atyour expense, you shall keap the Equipment: (i} in good repalr, condition and working order, In compliance with applicably laws, ordinances and manufaciurers’ and tegulaloty standards; {il) free

and clear of all liens and clalms; and (il 2t your address shown on page 1, and you agree not 1o mova i unless vie agres In vaiting. You grant us & security Intesest in the Equl ts you ove us under this Agreement or

any olher agreement with us (*Other Agreemenis™), except amounts wnder Other Agreements which are secured by fand andfor bufldings. You aulhoriza and rafily our fing of any financing slalement{s} o show our interest. Your wilf not
changs your name, stake of organization, hasdguariars of residence witheu! providing priar vaitlen nptice 1o vs. You will notifyy us withla 30 days Fyeur stale of erganization revokes or termingies your exislenes,

4. IMBURAHGE}GGLMTERAL.@TQAT%EQUUM;.IIJDEHN!T\’;‘I:BSS OR-DAMAGE:You sgree to.keep the Equlpment fully insured agajnsLaELdgg.v:i[E_\u/sy]amedaglendefs Io?%@ree, In an amount not Jess than the full raplacement vafus
@@@@mmniﬁmﬁﬁmmw&rnu also.agreF i malntaln commeyclatgenermkiabliy ishiance withSugh covefage-and fom SHeR Tsurance Gamirag shailbo Satisfaciory fo 15 apd e includs s ag ama'd’deTm‘éj-i;;susad
oa e palicy. You wifl provide-wrillei notice lo us Wit dayso?an?%aﬂfﬁmﬁ fi or cancelfaion lg?%nﬁﬁsvﬁfmpaTiey{s)f O aGieE to-proyids s certifealus or oheEr eRtence.of [nSiance a 'lzb!a'togg-rffiﬁ do riot provids us

S millvasezplable-evitdice of property fnsurancs within 20 days afier fie start of this Agreemant, we may, at our sofe discrelion, doas pmvided-in-eiﬂ]&‘n“{k)Téfi(Blm@yﬂgaﬁewﬁﬁwﬁaﬂ?‘iﬁ%m on iheEEjgjnme i from n
carrier oftug choosiag i1 such foms :Lamounh‘ﬂ?ﬁ‘ﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁm&mﬂm;ﬁﬂmEsetg“mmaﬁﬁrﬁé-mﬁaEg,gi@rle_nl, we will ol nanwe VERT 25 an insured party, you:_inlgrkegtinﬁl?;;ol be fully.protstied, and i sqiifl s )

reimbiige ws T pEMUHIRITE may be highe than the premium you viould pay if you obialed Tnsuranca, and which may result in & pioiT 16 T6 through an fnvestment fa relnsurance, in addifion, 70 B pay us our standard fess i~ 7{

connection will oblaining such Insurance. if you are currant in all of your obligations under the Agreemant atihe tims of loss, any Insurance proceeds secelved willbeapplied;atoor opﬁnﬁu‘rep@gnf replaca the SquipmERE or o pay us the

remalnEréE paymenis due or to bacome due under is Agreament.plus.ouc booked fesiduial, both discounted at 2% per annum...(B) We sharge-yorra monthly proparly damage streharge of up lo 0 95-of re-EqUEpMmant cost as a rasult of our (,rf__lj
credit riskand. dministrEaél%igrg,ulher—eas(E. a5 Woukd be fusther.descrived on letfer fronvusto-got, W gy make a profiton s pragram. NOTHING N THIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE YOU OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIASILITY

INSURANCE OW-THE ECIPMENT. . We are Tt Tesponsible for, and yoii agree 0 helkd us harrn?eis‘;\%d’@mbumeﬂs 1or-and‘|gg:fend on dui behalf agafnsf—,any!afm for any@,s,s,exﬁme,\li_s\b&ﬂ[ty_gninﬁiﬁgaused by br i any way refaled

te defivery, nstaliation, possession, ownership, renting, manwfacture, use, condifioninspeetion; 1ermavalk returm or siorage of the ipment.. Al indBmnities il gvive e expiclion o Jernieabionn ot this Agreement-Yeu-are-responsible for

anﬂf{s&. theft, deslruction or-daiEGe to- the Squipment (Loss®);-egaTdless Bivause,whather of nolinsured.” You agres fo rompdy notify us in \\%}'Hngﬁféms:«l[uoss‘ocﬁurs and v have.nat.otherise agresd I writing, your wil
promptlypay-to-usthe Tnpald balance of this AgrEsent, ncluding any fulwre Paymenls to the end of the term plus the-snticli=Tai fesbuatuakief the Equipmentt Sofirdjseounted fo presentvallE 8l 2%, Aty procaeds ofnsuranes wik be
paithio s end crediled-agRTz: tha Loss~Youwaulborzs us to sign onyour betalf 87 appomtas-as-youratmey-in-act b endorse i your pame any instrance drafis or chetka jssred dus o & Loss,

5, ASSIGRFENT: YOU SHALL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, AS51aN, ENCUMBER, PLEDGE OR SUBLEASE THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEIENT, withcut cur prior vritien consent, You shal not consolidate or merge with or infe

any othar entlty, distribute, sell or ispose of all or ary substantal porion of your assels elher han iy Iha erdinary cotrse of business, without our prier writlen consent, and the sunviving, or successor enfity or the translares of such assets, as

Ihe case may be, shali assume all of your obfigalions under this Agresment by & writlen Instrument accaplablo to vs, No eveni shall ecour which causes or resulls In a fransfir of majorily ownership of yoti while any obligalions are outstanding

tio secure afl

Ll

hereunder. We may sall, assign, or transfer (his Agreement without nolice to or consent from you, You agiee that if we sell, assign or transfer thls Agrasment, our assignea will have the sama dghis and benefits thet we have now and vl not
Igve lo perform any of our obligations. You agrea that our assignee will not be snhjoct to any clalms, defanses, of offseis that you may have agalnst us. This Agresment shall be dinding or: and inure fo the benedit of tha parfes herelo
and ihelr resparive successors and assigns. .

6. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: You will be in defaultif: {f} you do not pay any Payment or other sum dus to us of you 52l lo peroim in accordance with the covenants, ferme and conditions of this Agreementor any other agreement with us
of any of our affllales of fall 1o perform or pay under any malerial agreament with any other entlly; (i) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresantalion 1o us; () you or any guaranior dies, dissolives, liquldates, lorminates
exislence or is in banknapley; (iv) you or any quarantor suffers & malerial adverse change in its financial, businass or operating condition; o {v) any guarantor defaults under any guaranly for this Agreement, If you are ever in default, at our
opiian, wa can cancsl this Agresment and requite that you pay the unpald balance of this Agreemant, including any Rrfure Payments fo the end of larm plus the aniicipaled residual valus of the Equipment, both diseounted fo presenl value at
2%, Wea may recover defaultnterast o any unpald amount at 1he rafe of 12% per yoar, Concurrentiy and comulalively, we may also 1se any remecles avalable to us under the LICC and any ethar law artd we may requira that yeu Immetlataly
stop using any Finaiced items. Jf we lake possession of the Equlpmen, you agree to pay the costs of repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale. The nef proveeds of the sale of any Equipment viill bo crediled againsl what you owe us
under tis Agreement and you wil be responsible for any deficiency. in lhe avent of any dispute ar enforcemant of out righls under this Agresment or any refated agreament, you agree 1o pay ot seasonable allorneys’ fees (including any
incusred before of at tnal, cn appeal of in any olher proceeding), aclual court costs and any other eolleclion costs, Including any collection agency fee, WE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT
OR INGIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT, ACT OR OMISSION BY ANYGNE, Any delay or faflure fo enforce our rights under this Agraement will not prevest us from enforcing any rights ata laler fme. You agres Ihal this Agreement
is a "Finance Lease™ as defined by Article 2A of the UCG and your righls and remedies are governed exclusively by this Agreement. You waive all rights under sections 2A-508 through 522 of the UCC. Ifnterest is charged or collected in

excess of the maximum lawfil rate, we will refund such excess fo you, which will be your sale remedy. .
7. INSPECTIONS AND REPORYS: We have the right, i any reasanatie $me, 1o inspac! the Eguipmant and any documents relating fo its installation, use, mainlenanes end repeir, Within 30 days aftar our request {or such longsr peried as
provided hereln), you will deliver alf requasted Informalion {including fax reums) which we deem reasonably necessary fo detarmine your current financial corditfon and failhfll performanca of the terms hereof. This may includa: (f) complled,
reviewed of autited annual financlal elatemeants {incleding, without fimflation, 2 balance sheet, a slalement of Income, a stafement of cash flow, a stafement of changas in equity and nofes to financial statements) within 120 days afler your
fiscal year end, and {iif management-prapared inferim financlal statemenis within 45 days after the requested reporling perfod{s). Annual statements shall sef forih the corresponding figures for the prior fiscal year In comparative forn, all in
reasonable defall wihout any quafificallon or exception dsemed maledal by us, Unless olhenvise accepled by us, each financlal siatement shall be prepared i aceordance with ganerally accapted aceounting principles consistently applied
ly present your financial condilion and rasulis of spevations for the period lo which it perlains. You authorize us fo oblein crédit bureau reports for oreditand collecTon purposes and lo share them with our affiiates

and shall faidy and accuratel
unless you send us writign nofise-hehwesa 30 and 150 daysi:efc@gend;.o[ﬂm@liai term [ 4
A

and agents. :

dugugtil the

8, END OF TERM: Atthe rd oftha initfal term, ths Agreemant shail ignevs for successive 42-month renews] term(s) under the same terms hen g
ﬁaﬂeaswﬂ.days-hefﬁﬁ%ﬁ end o%‘renmaﬁem&ﬁlﬁu want mkpnrshasg or relum.lhe’EﬁLﬁmeinr,uaarjﬁir'ﬁmimeiy.pumhase«urréh.rm the Equipiitent—Your-shalf tntnue making Payme f5-anc-payinyal olher ameiins

Egl%gmenﬂs p;mﬁe_dﬁ@ﬂme&rﬁs‘f@% us Iha required written nolice, ify_q_u.da-nn}'pﬂrc?ﬁss-lha%;%maut you will refuraral F the Equinmémto-a.location we speelly B your expense, in retall re-saleable condilion,
full Worldngrortar i complate repalr. YOU ARE-SOLELY RESPENSIBLE.EOR REMOVING ANY-DATA TRAT MAY RESTDETNURE FQUIBMENT-INCIUDING BUT NOT HIMITED TO HARD DRIVES,-DISK DRIVES-BR-ARY OTHER
FORM-BDEMEMORY. You cannotpgy off s Agreament of retum the Eqipmentprierto§88nd of the initial lerm without our consent. Ifwa consent, we may charga you, In addition to olhar amounts owad, an early ferminalion fee equal to

59561 1hE pliveroHneFqaiFment.
9, SECURITY DEPOSIT: You will pay any securily depost on tha date you siga this Agreement, you grant us a sacurlty Tnferast in the securily deposit. In fhe event this Agreemenl is no! fully completed or i5 in default, the securly depostt
will be retained by us to compensale us for cur processing and other expenses. The security deposH is non-nferastbearing, and i or & part may e applied by us to satisfy any amount owed o vs by you, in which exent you wiil promglly
restore tha security deposit to its full amount. i you {ully comply with afl conditions hereln and you have never been in defaull of this Agreement, the security deposi will be refunded fo you affer the refun of the Equipment In accardance with
paragraph 8 or when we are fully paid. )

10. U'SA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE; ANT-TERRORISR! AND ANTI-CORRUPRTION COMPLIANCE: To help the gavemnmenl fight ihe funding of lerrasism and meneay laundering acliviies, fedaral law requires 2ll financlal institutions fo obtaln,
verify, and record information thal ideniifies each cusfomer who opens an account, When you enler into a fransacion with us, we as for your business name, address and olfer information thal will allow us faidenify you, We may also ask

{o see othor documents that subslanifate your business idenfity, You and any ethar parson whe you conlrol, own & coniroling inferest in, or who owns a controiling fnierest in o olherwise conlrols you In any mannet { Representaiives’} ara

and wil remain In full comgllance with all faws, requlations and govemment guldance conceming forelgn assel condral, rade sanchions, embargaes, 2nd lhe prevention and detaction of money laundering, bibery, comuption, and terrorism, and
aelther you nor any of your Representativas is or il be lsted in any Sanclions-relaled A3t of designated persons mainfalned by he U.5. Depariment of Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Conirol of successor of ihe .S, Dapariment of Staie,

You shall, and shall cause @ny Represenlaive fo, provide such information and lake such aclions asare reasonably requested by us In order fo assist us fn malnlaining compliance with anii-money laundering laws and regulations,

11, BISCELLANEOUS: Unless othervise sialed in an addendum herelo, The pariies agree ihat: {j) this Agreement and any related documents hereto may be aulhenlticated by eleclronlc means; {i) the "criginal® of ihis Agreement shall be the

copy that bears your manual, facsimile, scanned or sfeclronic signafure and thal alse hears our manually or elaciionlcally signed signature and s held or conlrolled by us; and {il) fo the extent this Agreement constilutes chiatiel paper (s
defined by tha UCC), a securily interesi may only be crealed iy the orighal. You agree not le raise as a defense ie the enforcement of this Agreement or any relaied documents hat you or we execuied or aufhenticaled such documants by
efecironic or digital means or fat you used facsimlle or other eledronic means fo transmit your signatura on such docomants. Motwithstanding anything to the confrary hereln, we reserve the righi fo require you to sign this Agreement or any
refated docerents herefo manually and to send fa us the manueily signed, duly executed dosuments via overnight courier on the same day that you send us the facsimile, scanned er electronie fransmission of the documents, You agree to
exacute any furher documenis thal we may request fo canry out ihe infents and purposes ofthis Agreement, Whenever our tonsent is required, we imay withhold or condillon: such consentin our sols discrelion, except as othenvise exprassly
sfated heran, From fme lo ims, Supplier may extend fo0 us paymentlemns for Cquipment fnanced under (s Agreement {hat are mere favorable lhan what has been quoted fo you or the general pubfic, and we may provide Suppiier information
regarding this Agreement if Supplier has assigned or referred il lo us, Alf notices shail ba mailed or delivered by facsimfle lransmilssion or avernight courfer to the respeclive parties at the addrasses shawn on This Agreemen or such olher
addrass as 2 parly may provide I wiiting from fima to ime. By previding us with a tefephane number for a cefular phone or other wireless devica, Including a number that yois later convert 1o a celfular number, you are expressly consenting lo
recaiving communteations, including but not Hroifed o prerecorded or arlifickl volce message calls, lext messages, and salls made by an auiomalic tefaphone dialing syster, from us and our affliates and agenis 2! thal number, This express
consent applles to each such felephone nurmber that you provide fo us now or in he fulure and permils such calls for non-markeling purposes, Calls and messages may incar access fees frem your ceflular provider, Yau authorize us fo make
ron-material amsndmanis (including completing and conforming the descripion of the Equipment) on eny documant In connaction with this Agreement. tnless slated otonvise hereln, a¥f other modifications to this Agreemsnt mus! ba in
wrifing and signed by each parly orin a duly aufhenticaled elecironic record. This Agreement may not be modified by course of performanca.

12, WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS: WE ARE LEASING THE EQUIPMENT TC YOU *AS-IS.” YOU HAVE SECECTED SUPPLIER AND THE EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT, IN THE EVENT WE ASSIGN THIS
AGREEMENT, OUR ASSIGNEE DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT. SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS AND WE ARE NOY AN AGENT OF SUPFPLIER,

AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, YOU WILL MAIGE ALL PAYIMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAR OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY
SUPPLIER, LIGENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WIL1L. NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO £8 UNDER TH!S AGREERMENT, WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF, AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY.NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR, MERCHANTARIEITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEGUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM
INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, BEFECTS, INFRINGEMENT OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE EQUIPHENT, ANY ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE AND ANY FINANCED ITEMS. SO LONG AS YOU ARE NOT IN DEFAULT UNDER

THIS AGREEMENT, WE ASSIGH TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES IN THE EQUIPMENT GIVEN TO US. ) : i
13. LAW;JUR‘LWAWME—A@&&WMMagaf?’?hr/nﬁbyhg%gumwuﬁggmm‘wiLh—ﬂsﬂm-mfﬂn&pﬁnsipsip#amaihusinesa_g&s,;om i assigned, ¥s sssignee. Yau enl (o judsdistion and vence-ofany siale or lederal
courtin thestate of Lessor.or, i assigned, TS Assignse s is principat plrea @l busing sm@tm@uﬁmmlenﬂwunﬁnranyﬂeﬁammlsﬁirkﬁeﬁaﬁEmem BOTHPARTIESINANE ALL /o, \f’ B

FOLTRIN-BY-JURY.™ . :

14. MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES; Urless indicaled othenwise on page 1, you have slecled fo enier ink: a separate arrangement with Supplier for mainlenance, lnspection, adjusiment, paris replacement, drums, deaning material required

for proper operation and foner and developar {"Arangament’). 'You agree fo pay aff amounts owing under Ihfs Agreement regardisss of any claim yob have agaipst Supplier refafing fo ihe Arrangement, Supplier will be solely responsible for
performing all sendses and providing all supplies under the Arrangement. You agree nat to hold Lessor {if different from Supplier) or any assignes of this Agreement responsible for Supplier's obligations under the Arangement. As a .
convenience fo you, wa wil provide you vilh one invoite covering amounts owing under ihis Agreement and the Aangement, If necessary, Suppliers obligations to you under the Arrangemeal may ba asslgned by us. You agree ta pay a
menthly supply Feight fee up te $5.00 per asset to cover the costs of shipping supplies to you. Each monith, you are entied to preduce the minfmum number of clicks/prints shown on page 1 for sach applicabie clickipriat type. Regarndless of

the number of cicks/prints made, yot wil never pay fess tan tha minlmurm Payment. You agree lo provide periodic meter readings an tha Equipment. You agrea lo pay the applicebla overage charge for each metered chokiprint thatexceeds

the applicable minigium aumber of clicksiprings, Clicksiprinls made on equipmentmarked as not financed wader fhis Agreement will be included in delermintng your elick/pdnt and overage charges. At the end of lhe first year of thls Agreemen,
and once each sutcessive $2-month perod theraafler, the malintenance and supplies pordfon of the Payment and the overage charges may be Increased hy a maximum of 15% of Ihe existing paymentor charge, In order o f2ciilate an orderly
fransifion, e stert date of his Agresment will be the date the Equipment s delivered to you or a date deslgnated by us, as shown on the first nvoice. If 4 iater starl date |5 deslgnated, In addition fo all Paymanls and aiher amounis due
heraunder, you ageee 1o pay Us a lransHiopal payrment equal lo 1/30th of the Payment, multiplied by the number of days between the dale the Equipment Is deliverad to you and the deslgralad start date. The firsl Payment s due 30 days afier

the siart of this Agreement and each Payment thereafter shall be due on the same day of sach month.
28613 (2017) Page 2 of 2 Rev. 05{23/2619




fmageRUNNER
ADVANCE DX

Proposed Solution Financials:
1. iIxCanon imageRUNNER ADVANCED DX 4745]
Features Include: Print speed of upto 45 PPM, 2,450-sheet High-Capacity Cassette Feeder,

2,700-sheet Paper Deck, Staple Finisher, Multi-purpose Tray, Automatic Document Feeder,
By-Pass Tray, Cabinet, Fax, Print, & Scan (Up to 11x17} i ’

f 1x Canon imageRUNNER ADVANCED DX 527iF

2.
Features Include: Print speed of upto 55 PPM, 2450-sheet High-Capacity Cassette Feeder,
Multi-purpose Tray, Automatic Document Feeder, By-Pass Tray, Wheeled Stand, Print, & Scan
3. ZxCanon imageCLASS X 1643iF
Features Include: Print speed of upto 45 PPM, Multi-purpose Tray, Automatic Document
Feeder, By-Pass Tray, Print, & Scan '
4,  Gx UniFLOW Online Subscriptions

Features include: Cloud-Based printing, scanning, and accouniing
" - lease— 60 months FMYV - $389.00/mo.

Malntenance and Supplies

Mono Service Rate: $0.0088/pring

*Rates for all equipmient above

The imageRUN'NER Service maintenance agreement includes:
o Delivery, Installation, & Staff Training
~ e Tener, Parts, Labor, Travel, & Preventative Maintenance
o Excludes Paper & Staples

o 7-Year Service Guarantee

If you have any questions, please contact me at (440) 566-7553 or cschultz@lakehusiness.com.

Sincerely,

Caleb Schultz

Account Manager




APPLICATION NO, AGREEMENT NG.

Crsiorer Care Agreement

FULL LEGAL NAME : STREET ADDRESS
MEDINA MUNIGIPAL COURT - 135N ELMWOOD AVE

oIty STATE zIp PHONE EAX

MEDINA OH 442551878 (330) 723-3287 {330) 225-1108
BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) ' BILLING STREET ADDRESS

cITY STATE zIp EMAIL

EQUIPMENT LOCATION {IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE}

Ry

SERIAL STARTING NOT

MAKEMCDEL/ACCESSCRIES NO. METER FINANGED
1 GCanon imageRUNNER iR ADY DX 47451 ]
i - Canen imageRUNNER IR ADY DX 527IF o R
] uniFLOW uRiELOW Cloud Print & Scan Type 1 |}
2 Canon imageCLASS K BAF1G43IF I I
0
g
|
]
N . 3 See attached Schadule A hed Biling Schedule
60 Payments® of § $399.00 Security Deposit* $
The payment ("Peyment’) period is moniidy unless othervise indicated. If you are exempl from sales lax, attach your certificale. “eius applicable faxes
Payment includes /A B&W clicks per month Overages billed quarerly at § NIA per B&W click*
Payment inciudes Color elicks per month Overages hilled quarterly =t $ : per Color click®
Payment includes B&W prinis per month Overages billed quarterly at § per BEW print*
Color prints per month Overages billed quarerly at $ per Color print®

Payment Inciudes

By signing here, you agree that mairdenance and su;ﬁpiies are not included in this Agreem'ent and Paragraph 14
shall rot apply e fhis Agreement,

wing option, which you may exerclse at the end of the term, provided thal no eveni of default under this Agreement has occurred and is continuing. Fak Market Value means
the Equipment.

et

usm accepm«:e of the Eguipment, THIS AGREEMENT 1S NONCANGELABLE, IRREVGCABLE ANDG CARNOT BE TERMINATED.

Lake Business Products, fne, ! - ’
] ‘ TITLE DATED

LESSOR SIGNATURE

[ 2] IC
THIS AGREEMENT ON THIS PAGE AND ON PAGE 2 ATTAGHED HERETO,
MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT K

© TiTLE DATED

CUSTOMER (as referenced above} SIGNATURE

FEDERAL TAX 1D, # PRINT NAME

MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURT . K
GCUSTOMER (as referen;:ed sbave) SIGNATURE TITLE AGCEPTANCE DATE
PRINT NAME

1. AGREEMENT: You agrea to lease from us e goods, logether willz all replacements, parls, repals, and aceessions incorporaled thareln or attached fere , inciiyding, vithout il Eaho
nanis andlor professonzl services in connection with sohwara {colleciively, the “Financed llams,” which are included in the

itions,
insurance recoveries ("Equipment’} and, i applicable, flnance certalh sofware, saftware licanse(s), software compo
word "Equlpment” unless separately staled) from sofware lisensor(s) andior suppliers) (collectively, the ‘Supplier™), ali s dascrined In Ihis Agreement and In any aitached schedule, addendum or amendment hereto [Agreement’). You

represent and wertant fhat you will use the Equipmend for businzss putposes only. You agree lo all of Ihe ferms and conditions contained In fhis Agreement, which, with fie acceplance cerificalion, Is e entiz agreement belbwaen yow and us
regerding the Equipment and which suj feg all pror ag Is, ingluding sy purshase order, bvoloe, request for proposal, responsa or offier related document, This Agreament hesomes valid upon exesulion by us, [f maintenance and
supplles are riof ncluded, the lerm shall stari on lhe date we pay Supplier. The first Payment is due 30 days afler Ihe slarl of ihis Agreement and 2ach Payment theseafter shall be due on the same day of each month (ihe "Stheduled Dus
Date") unless a diferant dua dale ks mulvally agresd fo by us and you. Jfthe partles agree to adjust tha Payment due dale (an "Adjusled Due Dale™), in addiion fo all Paymenls and olher amounts due hereunder, you vill pay an lnferlm payment
In an amount equal fo 1/30%: of the Payment, mullipiied by the number of days beween the Scheduled Dua Date and the Adjusied Due Date, ¥-any provision of this Agreement Is deciared unenforceable, the ether provisions herein shalf

reraln In full force and effect to the fullest extent permiiled by law, [Continued on Page 2J
28613 (2017) Page 10f2 ) Rev. 04/23/2019




o : Higniang Helgits, GF

FLISIESS PROOLIETS

'MED!NA MUNICIPAL COURT S © LBPLeasing
185 N ELMWOOD AVE -
MEDINA, OH 44256-1878

{330) 723-3287 ) (330) 225-1108
' Remioval Details
Rermoval Date Upon Delivery
Lease Copy? O tehek)
Letter of intent? B3 (check)

528 346

UMVD02346

1. Customeyr Gwned Trade ln

The Gustomer's signature below attests that the above equipment is cwaed by the customer and Is free and clear of any liens or
encumbrances. Upon completion of the assosiated sale, the title and ownership of this equipment is Iransferred to Lake Business
Products.

] 2. Lease Return-Unit fo be refurned io leasing company {checlt A, B, G or D below)
3. Lozse Return-Unit irade in o Doalor (check A, B, Cor B helow)

=
0 A, Buyout to be paid by Dealer {c the leasing company*

B} 8. Buyout to be paid by Dealer o the customer who will pay the leasing company™
i) C. Buyout to be paid by the customer direcily te the leasing company

= D. NO remaining lease paymenis ‘ ’

a 4., Customer to provide Lake Busincas Products wiik Lease Return instruclions.

Authorized Slgnature '

1e BuyoudTrade-in Checlc fo you, the Customer, Is intanded to offset the costs of canceling the confract with the existing Lease Vendar. Your Company is solely responsible for any previous
sedract, The Cuslomer's signafure acknowledges that the said eguipment is leased from the above named Leasing Company and that the remiftance and disposition, as indicated above, of said
pipment and its condition will fulil! its confraciual obligations under the fease, Dealer is nof responsibie for any additienal charges unless spasifically noted, In case of option A and B, above,
zaler requires a copy of the Front and Back of ike lease document. The Customer js responsible for nobifying the Vendor with a “Letier of Intent” 1o relurn the equipment per the terms of the original
ase and then provides Desler with the refurn shipping Instructions.

saler agrees fo pay the agreed upon with In 45 business days after customer’s verification of installed and functional equipment from Deaer,

raler agrees o store equipment at customer's request for a perled net io exceed S0 days from date equipment is removed from customar's focalion. After 90 days cusfomer agrees to pay Dealer
izt storage fees urli equipment Is shipped back o leasing company.

aler s not respansible for damaged or stolen equipment. Customer needs to maintain insurance coverage on equipment until recelved by leasing company or thelr agent.
aler is not responsible for serfal numbers not listed on ariginal documents,

~

aly available If Lake Business Products s the original vendor
_ease Retum Letier Required '




855 shiner Road
Highland Helghts, OH 44141

. =,
e ARG R
BUATHAESS BROIATS Revirinae

Maintenance Confract
IREDINA MUNICIPAL COURY
Billing Company Name (if different)

MEDINA MUNICIPAL COURY

Company Name
436 N ELMWOOD AVE 135 N ELMWOOD AVE
Eguipment Location Address . Billing Address {if different)
MEDINA, OH 44258-9878 . MEDINA, OH 44256-1878
City, State, Zip

City, State, Zip
{330) 723-3287

Phone Number Purchase Order Number

Meter Contact Mater Contact Emait Address

Meter Contact Phone Number Meter Contact Fax Number

Supplizs includad:  Yesl@ Mo 0O )
(Inks, developers, masters, paper, staple cariridges, culting carfridges, fax carridges, print heads and constumables are nof included in the confract.)

Vel NdA Commencement Date:

CONTRACT INCLUDED IN "Customer Care Agreement™

1D Number Meter Reading

Serial Number

odsl Number
Tx IR ADV. DX 4745i

7x IR ADV. DX 527iF
2x 1C X 1643iF Il
[} SEE ATTACHED ADDENDUM

in consideration thereof, the customer premises to pay Lale Business Products at the indicated schedule(s) below.

" Y]

Ba&W Copies Included: 16000 Per: M

B&W Bass § Per: MO YR Billed: M1 QO sAO A B&WY Prins Included: Per: M YH]
BAW Overages $ ) T Bifled: M3 QO SAD A3
_Color Base $ ___ Pen Mol vrRO Bitfed: M1 Q[0 sald A Color Brints included: Per: MOT  YHJ
Color Overages § Billed: M3 0O sSAQ AJ
A0
Al

§_ 89,00 Fer: MO Billed: MJ

- BAYY Base
Bitled: M1 QFl SAQ

B& Overages § C.0089 Par:

BaW Prints Included: Per: M1 YHI

& Aofoval) A -
f Base $ Per: MO YRO Billed: M2 Q[0 sAO AD
B&W Cverages § . Bifled: M3 QL1 SAL] A .
Color Base % Per: MO YR Bifled: M3 QO sSA[d AT Coloy Printa included: Fer: M3 YA
Color Qverages % Billed: M1 Q[ SAID ALl
A

B&W Base

1 Decline: Time and Material. $150 per hour for on-site
supporl or §75 per hour for remete suppon.

SUp
Base: 1-5 Units {($10.00/unit/ma) $

| Basce: 6-10 Units (§55.00/m0)  § - Base: 11 Unlis § .

asmos O 4smos 1 60 MOS oTHER [

12 Mosid 24 mos O
Customer Decline Customer Acceptance
A Maintenance Contract is not desired. Lake Business Products The Maintenance Confract, consisting of the terms and conditions
appearing above and on the reverse sids, is hereby approved, accepled

has requesfed 1o provida servige, parts, and supplies on a per cali
basls at Lake Business Products' prevailing rate at the time service

andfor supplies are requastad.

and executed by the respective parties hereto on the date set forth

adjacent fo their signatures. )

Customer Signature . Customer Signature

Date

Prirl Name

Date

Print Name




SEC. 1:

- SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC.4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-869-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 67-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH MEDINA TOWNSHIP FOR -
THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING 9-1-1 EMERGENCY POLICE |
DISPATCH AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES ON
BEHALK OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE TOWNSHIP AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE I'T ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hei'eby authorized and difeeted to enter into an Agreement with
Medina Township for the purpose of providing 9-1-1 emergency police dispatch and
communications services on behalf of the residents of the Townshlp for the period

January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2024,

That a copy of the Agreement for Service is marked Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

" Thatit is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and

relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its commitiees that

‘resulted in such formal actlon were in meetings open to the public, in compliance
~ with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessaly for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason to continue the previous ongoing agreement expired on December 31, 2021;

wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect Immedlately upon its

passage and signature by the Mayor

SIGNED :

President of Council -

. APPROVED:
Cleérk of Council - '

SIGNED: .
' Mayor

Ord. 67-22




AGREEMENT FOR SERVICE

OrRD. b1-33-
1 | £xh. v

This Agreement made and entered into this 17 day of March »
2022, by and between the CITY OF MEDINA, hereinafter referred to as “the City” and
MEDINA TOWNSHIP, hereinafter referred to as “the Township”.

IX

The Tovmshlp s residents require radio, telephone, and 9-1- 1 emergency dispatching and
communications services. The Township does hereby engage and retain the City of Medina for the
purpose of providing said emergency dispatch and communications services on behalf of the residents of
the Township, and the City agrees to provide such services on a twenty-four-hour-a-day, seven-day-a-
weel basis for the petiod beginning January 1, 2022 until December 31, 2024. “Dispatch services” for
the purpose of this Agreement shall be receiving all messages, including but not limited to personal,
telephonic, or written, seeking assistance and forwarding these messages by means of radio on pre-
assigned frequencies, or by telephone, or by various paging methods to the personnel on duty for their
response and to mainfain a tape recording for a minimum of thirty (30) days of all incoming and

-outgoing calls.

I

The City agrees to be responsible for the salary paid to police dispatch pe1sonnel as well as any
benefits to which dispatch personuel are entitled.

v

The City agrees to maintain current radio licenses as required by the Federal Communications
Commission and to allow each other access to the frequencies. The City shall be responsible for the
maintenance of any and all equipment used by the City in furtherance of providing dispatch services to

the Township.
v

Tt is understood and agreed by and between the parties that this contract is entered, executed, and
performed by City of Medina personnel in their official capacity and that no City of Medina personnel
shall be subject to any claim, cause of action, or remedy in their personal capacity for any acts,
omissions, or violation of any duty imposed by this contract. No one at the City of Medina, in either
their official or personal capamty, shall be responsible to the Township nor any person and/or entity for
any damages for bodily injury, death, or property damage arising out of employment or activities of City
of Medina and/or Township employees while engaged in the performance of their duties.




The City of Medina and City of Medina personnel shall not be responsible to the Township for
any logs, injury or damage to equipment or property of the Township or to any employee or member of

any department of the Township.

V1

The only duty of the City of Medina when rendering dispatch services as set forth in Section II
herein is to notify the appropriate department and provide appropriate information as circumstances

allow.

VI

In consideration of the sum of Seventy Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Nine Dollars ($70,169) -
payable in one annual payment, plus additional monies paid by the Township to LST, the City agrees to
provide emergency police, fire and emergency medical dispatching services to the Township for the

benefit of its residents.

Yearly payment shall be due no later than June 30th each year the fee is due, and shall be payable
to the order of the City of Medina, 132 North Elmwood Avenue, Medina, Ohio 44256.

The fee for providing dispatch services to the Township shall increase directly in line with the
annual hourly wage increase granted by the Medina Police Communication Union contract in 2023 and

2024, but, in no event, more than ten percent (10%) per year.

VIi

The Township has assumed responsibility for its own Records Management through services to
be provided by a third-party vendor, and the City wilt no longer provide Records Management Services
(RMS) to the Township. However, the city will coordinate with the Township and its vendor to
facilitate the Township’s capture and management ofi Township records generated from dispatch

services provided by the City under this agreement.

IX
Any operational change that would have an economic impact to the Township will be presented
and discussed prior to implementation as between the City and the Township.
X

This agrecment shall be in effect until December 31, 2024. Either party may terminate this
Agreement by sending a notice of intent to terminate, in writing, delivered by certified mail, ninety (90)

day before the termination date.




XI

This Wr1tmg embodies the complete agreement between the City and the Township, there being
no other promise, expressed or implied, between the City and TOWDShIp regarding-police dispatch

services.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of the City of Medina and Medina
Township as set forth hereinabove, the City of Medina and Medina Township do agree. -

Approved as to form

Medina County Prosecutor’s Office
S. Forrest Thompson

CITY OF MEDINA

By:

Dated:

MEDINA TOWNSHIP

By: e ‘ —
Q Wk Johnson, Chairman
By:
/ Doug Eastwood Vice Cha|rman
By: M

Bruce Christopher, Trustee

Dated: Nlarch 17 2022

Resolution #: 031 72022-023

Assistant Prosecutor




Emergency Dispatch and Communications Services Agreement resolution

[ will move to adopt resolution number 03172022-023 to approve
iMedina Township entering into the 2022 - 2024 Emergency Dispatch
and Communications Services Agreement with the City of Medina and
incorporate this three (3) page document by reference.

APPROVED BY MEDINA TWp, TRUSTEES

Pate 3'_ /7-_ 20‘22_
Trustee Chmm==="" e —

- 7. ’ -
Trustee 45 .
Trustea




SEC, 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SKC.4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

. RCA 19-002-1/14

ORDINANCE NO. 68-22

AN ORBINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE CLEVELAND CLINIC
MEDINA HOSPITAL LIFE SUPPORT TEAM FOR THE

PURPOSE OF PROVIDING 9-1-1 DISPATCH SERVICES,

AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
BEIT .ORD’AINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to enter into an Agreement between
the City of Medina and the Cleveland Clinic Medina Hospital LST for the purpose of
providing 9-1-1 emergency police dlspatch services for the penod of January 1, 2022

- through December 31,2024,

That a copy of the Agreement for Sewme is marked Exhibit A, attached hereto and

. incorporated herein.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this '
Council, and that all delibetations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in. meetlngs open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peage, health and safety, and for the further
reason to continue the previous ongoing agreement which expired on December 31,

2021; wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its

- passage and signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:

Mayor

Ord. 68-22




This page needs to be retained with the Agreement at ail times.

COMPANY INFORMATION

CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO
132 N. ELMWOOCD
MEDINA, OH 44256

CONTRACT INFORMATION

Contract ID: 4266396
Master Agreement Number:

Pept Reference No.: .
Contract Description: DISPATCH SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MEDINA -

SUPERSEDES 4165831 EXPIRED 12/31/2021

Institute: Regional Hospital
Submitting Dept: MEDINA HOSPITAL
Contract Amount: 50

 Dept Contact: DENISE TOROK

TERM INFORMATION

Fffective Date; 1/1/2022
Expiration Date; - 1243172024
Term Type: Fixed

LEGAL TEAM INFORMATION

Attorney: ASHLEY PRIVETT

Paralegal:

Contract approved as fo form for: 4266396
Attorney: PRIVETT, ASHLEY

By: Privett, Ashley

Date: 3/15/2022 3:28:31 PM




AGREEMENT FOR SERVICE

I

_ This agreement made and entered into as of the st day of January, 2022, by and between
the CITY OF MEDINA, hereinafier refetred to as “the City” and Medina Hospital, an Ohio
non-profit corpovation, for its LIFE SUPPORT TEAM, hereinafter referred to as “LST”.

I

The residents and visitors of the City of medina, Medina Township, and Montville
Township require radio, tolephone, and 911 communications “Dispatch Services” to summon
medical aid. LST does hereby engage and retain the City for the purpose of p1ov1dmg such

_services on behalf of the residents and visitors. The City agrees to pr ovide these services on a
twenty four hour per day, seven day a week basis for a period from January 1, 2022 until
December 31,2024, “Dispatch Services” for the purpose of this agreement shall be receiving all
messages, including but not limited to in-person, telephonic, or written that are seeking medical
or health assistance and by forwarding these messages by means of radio on a pre-assigned
frequency or by telephone, or by various pagmg methods to the personnel on duty for their
response and to keep a recording of all incoming and outgoinig communications. “Dispatch
Services” shall also include Mobile Data Terminals and access to Computei Aided Dlspatch

“CAD” status screens.,

[£1

The City agrees to be responsible for the salary and benefits paid to the dispatch
personnel. .

v

The City and LST agrees to maintain current radio licenses as required by the Federal
Communications Commission and to allow each other access to the frequencies. The City shall
be responsible for the maintenance of any and all equipment used by the City in furtherance of

providing dispatch services to LST.
v

It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that this coniract is entered, -
execuled, and performed by City of Medina personnel in their official capacity and that no City
of Medina personuel shall be subj ect to any claim, cause of action, or remedy in their personal
capacity for any acts, omissions, or violation of any daty imposed by this contract. No one at the

- City of Medina, in either their official or pemonal capamty, shall be responsible to LST nor any
person and/or entity for any damages for bodily injury, death, or property damage. ansmg out of
employment or activities of City of Medina and/or LST employees while enga.ged in the.

performance of their duties.

" The City and the City personnel shall not be .responsible to LST for any loss, injury, or
damage to equipment or property of LST or to any employee or member of LST.

CCF No. 42663596 — Approved as to Form
CCF Law Department A, Prlvett

" March 15, 2022°




VI

The only duty of the City of Medina when 1'endermg dispatch services as set forth in
Section II herein is to notify the appropriate department and provide appropriate information as

circomstances allow.
VII

. In consideration of a sum equal to one-third (33%) of the total operational costs of the
City’s Communication’s Center payable in quarterly installments, the City agrees to provide
emergency medical dispatching services for LST in providing services to the residents and
visitors of the City of Medina, Medina Township, and Montville Township. The City further
agrees o provide and support the Mobile Data Terminals and access to Computer Aided

Dispatch “CAD” status screens.
Vii

© Quarterly payments are due no later than 30 days after the issuance of an invoice

reflecting the one-third amount of the previous quarter’s Communication Center costs.
Payments shall be payable to the order of the City of Mediha, 132 N. Elmwood Avenue, Medina,

OH 44256.
X

Any operational change that would have an economic or substantial service impact to
LST will be presented and discussed prior to any implementation as between the City and LST.

X

This Agreement shall be in effect until December 31, 2024. Either party may terminate
this Agreement by sending a notice of intent to terminate, m writing, delivered by certified mail

ninety (90} days prior to the termination date.
) p.¢
This wriling encompasses the complete agreement between the City and LST, there being

1o other promise, expressed or implied, between the City and I.8T regarding dispatch services.

THERFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of the City of Medina and Medina
Hospﬂal as set forth hereinabove, the City and LST do agree.

Medina Hospltal /LST City of Medina

By: By: :

Name: James Madasz Name: Dennis Hanwell

Title: COO Title: Mayor, Public Safety Director
Date: ~  Date: '

CCF No. 4266396 - Approved as to Form
CCF Law Department — A, Privett
March 15, 2022




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC.4:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-071-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 69-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH MONTVILLE TOWNSHIP
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING 9-1-1 EMERGENCY

" POLICE DISPATCH AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

ON BEHALF OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE TOWNSHIP AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. '

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

“That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to enter into an Agreement with

Montville Township for the purpose of providing 9-1-1 emergency police dispatch
and communications services on behalf of the residents of the Township for the

period of January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2024.

That a copy of the Agreement for Service is marked Exhlblt A, attached hereto and
incorporated herein.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, weré in mectings open to the pubhc in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason to continue the prévious ongoing agreement expired on December 31,2021

wherefore, this Ordinance shall be in full force and - effect 1mmed1ately upoq its

passage and signature by the Mayor

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Clerk of Council

SIGNED:
i - Mayor

Ord. 69-22




AGREEMENT FOR SERVICE ORD. -3
Exchn . &

I

: This Agreement made and entered into this 2279, day of March, 2022, by and between the C‘I’I‘ Y
OF MEDINA, hereinafter referred to as “the City” and MONTVILLE TOWNSHIP, hereinafter

referred to as “the Township”.

u

- The Township’s residents requite radio, telephone, and 9-1-1 emergency dispatching and
communications services. The Township does hereby engage and retain the City of Medina for the
purpose of providing said emergency dispatch and communications services on behalf of the residents of
the Township, and the City agrees to provide such services on a twenty-four-hour-a-day, seven-day-a-
week basis for the period beginning January 1, 2022 until December 31, 2024. “Dispatch services” for
the purpose of this Agreement shall be receiving all messages, including but not limited to personal,
telephonic, or written, seeking assistance and forwa:rding these messages by means of radio on pre-
assigned frequencies, ot by telephone, or by various paging methods to the personnel on duty for their
response and to maintain a tape recording for a minimum of thirty (3 0) days of all incoming and

outgoing calls.

111

The C1ty agrees to be responsible for the salary paid to police dispatch personnel, as well as any
benefits to which dispatch personnel are entitled. :

v

The City agrees to maintain current radio licenses as required by the Federal Communications
Commission and to allow each other access to the frequencies. The City shall be responsible for the
maintenance of any and all equipment used by the City in furtherance of providing dispatch services to

the Township. -

v

It is understood and agreed by and between the parties that this contract is entered, executed, and
performed by City of Medina personnel in their official capacity and that no City of Medina personnel
shall be subject to any claim, cause of action, or remedy in their personal capacity for any acts, :
omisgions, or violation of any duty imposed by this contract. No one at the City of Medina, in either
their official or personal capacity, shall be responsible to the Township nor any person and/or entity for
any damages for bodily injury, death, or property damage arising out of employment or activities of City
of Medina and/or Township employees while engaged in the performance of their duties. '




The City of Medina and City of Medina personnei shall not be responsible to the Township for
any loss, injury or damage to equipment or property of the Township or to any employee or member of

any department of the Township.

VI

The only duty of the City of Medina when rendering dispatch services as set forth in Section II
herein is to notify the appropriate department and prov1de appropnate information as circumstances

allow.

Vil

~ Tn consideration of the sum of Seventy Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Nine Dollars ($70,169)
payable in one annual payment, plus additional monies paid by the Township to LST, the City agrees to
provide emergency police, fire and emergency medical dispatching services to the Township for the

benefit of its residents.

Yearly payment shall be due no later than June 30th each year the fee is due and shall be payable
to the order of the City of Medina, 132 North Elmwood Avenue, Medina, Ohio 44256.

The fee for providing dispatch services to the Township shall increase directly in line with the
annual houtly wage increase granted by the Medina Police Communication Union contract in 2023 and

2024 but, in no event, more than ten percent (10%) per year.

VIII

The Township has assumed responsibility for its own Records Management through services to

be provided by a third-party vendor, and the City will no longer provide Records Management Services
(RMS) to the Township. However, the city will coordinate with the Township and its vendor to
Tacilitate the Township’s capture and management of Township records generated from dispatch

“services provided by the City under this agreemerit.

IX

Any operational change that would have an economic impact to the Township will be presented
and discussed prior to implementation as between the City and the Township.

X

This agreement shall be in effect until December 31, 2024. Either party may terminate this
Agreement by sending a notice of intent to terminate, in writing, delivered by certified mail, ninety (90)

day befow the termmauon date.




X1
This writing embodies the complete agreement between the City and the Township, there being
no other promise, expressed or implied, between the City and Township regarding police dispatch

SEervices.

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of the City of Medina and Montville
Township as set forth hereinabove, the City of Medina and Montville Township do agree.

CITY OF MEDINA

By:

Dated:

MONTVILLE TOWNSHIP

BYJQJ :é?) K/Q""“—'—Jﬂm—

V“”(/L/’-

By: gy&% MM

('} .
yy [omiiyJichsf
/ / | J

Dated: OF - ol - 7022 .

Resolutioﬁ # O 3 o? 0?,,2,7 o O_/




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:

SEC. 3:

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-073-3/28

RESOLUTION NO. 70-22

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE RADECYCLE VEHICLE
FROM THE RADEMACHER FAMILY FOR DISPLAY AT
THE. MEDINA TOWN HALL AND ENGINE MUSEUM AND

~ FOR USE IN MEDINA CITY PARADES.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the City heleby supports and accepts the donation of the Radecycle Vehicle
from the Pete Rademacher Family for purposes of display at the Medina Town Hall
and Engine Museum and for use in Medina City parades.

That the Radecycle shall become a part of the City of Medina’s “vehicle fleet” for
insurance purposes.

-That the Radecycle-may be returned to the Pete Rademacher family members if the

majority.of Pete Rademachel s immediate family requests the return of the Radecycle
vehicle.

Thatit is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that -
resulted in such formal action, were in meetmgs open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

.That this Resolution ShaH be in full force and effect at the carliest period allowed by

law,

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:

Cierk of Counecil

SIGNED:

© Mayor

Res. 7022




SEC. 1:
SEC, 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4;

PASSED:

ATTEST: -

RCA 22-074-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 71-22

AN ORDINANCE -AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ADVERTISE FOR COMPETITIVE BIDS AND TO AWARD A
CONTRACT TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FOR THE 2022
CONCRETE STREET REPAIR PROGRAM.

BEIT ORDAINED BY THE COUN CIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to advertise for competitive bids

and to award a contract to the successful bidder for the 2022 Concrete Street Repair
Program in accordance with specifications on file in the office of the Mayor. '

That the estimated cost of the contract, in the amount of $600,000, is available as
follows: $575,000.00 in Account No. 108-0610-54411 and $25,000.00 in Account

No. 513-0533-54414.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating fo the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinanice shall bé in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by

law.

SIGNED:

" President of Council -

APPROVED:
Clerk of Council - o

SIGNED:
: ’ Mayor

Ord. 71-22




—

SEC. 1:

-SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:

SEC. 4:
PASSED:

ATTEST;

RCA 22-075-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 72-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ADVERTISE FOR COMPETITIVE BIDS AND TO AWARD A
CONTRACT TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FOR THE 2022
CONCRETE PAVEMENT GENERAL SERVICES PROGRAM.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to advertise for competitive bids
and to award a contract to the successful bidder for the 2022 Concrete Pavement
General Services Program in accordance with specifications on file in the office of

the:Mayor.

That the estimated cost of the contract, in the amount of $75,000.00, is available as
follows: $74,300.00 in Account No. 108-0610-54411, $400.00 in Account No. 108-

061053311, and $300.00 in Account No. 108-0610-52214.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulfed in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest\period allowed by
law. ‘ : ,

SIGNED: .

President of Council

| | APPROVED:
Clerk of Council o

- SIGNED;

~ Mayor

Ord. 72-22




SEC. 1:

SEC. 2:

- SEC.3:

SEC. 4;

PASSED:

ATTEST:

RCA 22-076-3/28

ORDINANCE NO. 73-22

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
ADVERTISE FOR COMPETITIVE BIDS AND TO AWARD A
CONTRACT TO THE SUCCESS;FUL BIDDER FOR THE 2022

PAVEMENT MARKING PlR'OGRAM.A
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to advertise for competitive bids
and to award a coniract to the successful bidder for the 2022 Pavement Marking
Program in accordance with specifications on file in the office of the Mayor. '

That the estimated cost of the contract, in the amount of $60,000.00, is available as
follows: $59,300.00 in Account #102-0610-54411, $400.00 in Account #102-0610-

53311, and $300.00 in Account #102-0610-52214,

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were-adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the Jaw. _

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect af the earliest period allowed by
law. -

SIGNED: -

President of Council

APPROVED:
Clerk of Council -

SIGNED:-
' Mayor

Ord. 73-22




WHEREAS:

 WHEREAS:

SEC, 1.

SEC. 2:

SEC. 3:
SIEC, 4:

PASSED:

ORDINANCE NO. 74-22

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 61-22,
PASSED MARCH 28, 2022, RELATIVE TO THE COST OF
THE AGREEMENT WITH JACKSON DIEKEN INSURANCE.
FOR THE CITY’S CYBER . SECURITY LIABILITY
INSURANCE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Ordinance No. 61-22, passed March 28,2022, authorized the agreement vﬁth Jackson
Dicken Insurance for the City’s Cyber Security Liability lnsurance for the period of
April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023; and

Ordinance No. 61-22, passed Mdrch 28, 2022, Section 2 presently states the
following: That the funds to cover the expenditure, in the amount 0f $16,540.00

are available in each appropriate budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE. IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY

. OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That Ordinance No. 61-22, passed March 28, 2022, Section 2 shall be amended to
read as follows: That the funds to cover the expenditure, in the amount of

$21,000.00 are available in each appropriate budget.

That in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §5705.41(D), -at the time that the
contract or order was made and at the time of execution of the Finance Director’s
certificate, sufficient funds were available or in the process of collection, to the credit
of a proper fund, properly appropriated and free from any previous encurnbrance.

That itis found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Couricil, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

- with the law.

That this Ordinance shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the [urther

reason the effective date of the agreement began on April 1, 2022; wherefore, this .

Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and signature
by the Mayor. ‘

SIGNED:

ATTEST:

President of Council

APPROVED: .

Clerk of Council
SIGNED:

Mayor
Ord. 74-22




RCA 22-077-4/11
ORDINANCE NO. 75-22

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 201-21,
PASSED DECEMBER 13, 2021. (Amendments to 2022 Budget)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEDINA, OHIO:

SEC.1: . That Ordinance No. 201-21, passed December 13, 2021, shall be amended by the
' following additions: '

Account No./Line ftem Additions
547-0658-54411 27,500.00 *
103-0610-50111 ~20,000.00
103-0610-50112 20,000.00 -
171-0410-53315 1,512.00
171-0748-53315 1,512.00
171-0748-50111 5,000.00
151-0101-53313 2,500.00 *
152-0101-52211 8,391.93 *
137-0406-52215 30,700.00 *

SEC. 2: That Ordinance No. 201-21, passed December 13, 2021, shall be amended by the
following reductions:
Account No./Line Item Reductions
103-0610-53312 20,000.00
103-0610-53312 20,000.00
171-0743-53315 1,512.00
171-0743-53315 1,512.00
171-0743-53315 ~5,000.00

SEC. 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and

relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

SEC.4:  That this-Ordinance shall be in full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by

law.

* - new appropriation

PASSED: : ' SIGNED:
President of Council
ATTEST: ' APPROVED: '
Clerk of Council '
' SIGNED:

Mayor -
Ord. 75-22




WHEREAS:

SEC. 1:

RCA 22-068-3/28

RESOLUTION NO. 76-22

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM FOR THE
PURCHASE OF SODIUM CHLORIDE (ROCK SALT), AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY,

Section 5513.01(B) provides the opportunity for Counties, Townships, Municipal
Corporations, Port Authorities, Regional Transit Authorities, State Colleges or
Universities to participate in contracts of the Ohio Department of Transportation for

the purchase of machlnei y, material, supplies or other articles.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY

- OF MEDINA, OHIO:

That the Mayor hereby requests authority in the name of the City of Medina to

. participate in the Ohio Department of Transportatlon contracts for sodium chloride

(rock salt), Contract 018-23 and agrees:
1) To purchase an estimated salt tonnage of 2,100 tons (stockpile capacity 1,600

tons) exclusively from the vendor awarded the sodium chloride contract for the

county in which said poh’acal subdivision is located;

2) To be bound by the terms and conditions of the contract; .
3) To be responsible for payment directly to the vendor for the quantities

purchased under the contract; and

4) To be responsible for resolving dlsputes arising out of part101pat10n in the

confract and, to the extent allowable under Ohio law, hold the Director of
Tr. ansportation and the Ohio Department of Transportation harmless for any claim or

dispute arising out of participation in the contract pursuant to Ohio Revised Code

Section 5513.01(b).

Minimum Order = 1 truckload/22 tons without piler or 200 tons with piler

Stockpile Location: 781 West Smith Road
Medina, OH 44256

Stockpile Capacity: 1,600 tons

Tons Required: 2,100 tons (estlmated)
Participating Political Subdivisions are intended beneficiaries under ﬂ'llS contractand -
are real parties in interest with the capacity to sue and be sued in their own name
without joining the state of Ohio, Ohio Department of Transportation. By signing
and returning this agreement, you will be bound to participate in this contract during
the upcoming winter season, upon award of the contract to a successful vendor. A
participating Political Subdivision cannot change its position during this contract

" period. Termination of participation is effective upon the expiration date of the

contract. Failure of a Political Subdivision to purchase its requirements from the
awarded vendor or comply with the terms of this contract may invalidate

participation for the following winter season.

Res. 76-22




SEC. 2:

SEC. 31

SEC. 4:

SEC. 5:

 PASSED:

ATTEST:

Political subdivisions will be required to submit a new participation agreement form
every year indicating storage capacity and stating salt needs for the contract period.

That a copy of the Agreement is marked Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated

herein.

That the Clerk of Council is hereby authorized and directed to forward a certified
copy of this Resolution to the Ohio Department of Transportation, Office of
Contracts, Purchasing Services, prior to the mailing of Tnvitation 018 each year.

That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this
Council, and that all delibetations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, in compliance

with the law.

That this Resolution shall be considered an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, and for the further
reason that the contract is due by April 29, 2022; wherefore, this Resolution shall be
in full force and effect imimediately upon its passage and signature by the Mayor.

SIGNED:

President of Council

APPROVED:
Clerk of Council T

SIGNED: _

Mayor

. Res. 76-22




Res. 76-22 Exh. A

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION
IN THE ODOT ROAD SALT CONTRACTS AWARDED IN 2022

WHEREAS, the City of Medine, Ohio (hereinafter referred to as the ”Eoliticel Subdivision”) hereby submits this written agreement to
participate in the Ohio Department of Transportation’s (ODOT) annual road salt bid in accordance with Ohlo Revised Code
5513.01(B} and hereby agrees to all of the following terms and conditions in its participation of the OPOT road salt contract:

°

a. The Political Subdivision hereby agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions established by ODOT in the road salt contract and
acknowledges that upon of award of the contract by the Director of ODOT it shall be bound by all such terms and conditions

included in the contract; and

h. The Polmcal Subdlwsmn hereby acknowledges that upon the Director of ODOTs signing of the road salt contract, it shall
effectively form a contract between the awarded salt supplier and the Political Subdivision; and :

¢. The Palitical Subdivision agrees to be solely responsible for resolving all claims or disputes arising out of its participation in the |
ODOT road salt contract and agrees to hold the Department of Transportation harmless for any claims, actlons expenses, or other

damages arising out of the Political Subdivision's participation in the road salt contract and

d.: The Political Subdivision’s electronic order for Sodium Chloride {Road Salt} will be the amount the Politieal Subdivision agrees to
purchase from its awarded salt supplier at the delivered bid price per ton awarded by the Director of ODGT; and .

e. The Political Subdivision hereby agrees to purchase a minimum of 90% of its electronically submittad salt quantities from its

awarded salt supplier dur]ng the contract’s effectlve period; and

f. The Political Suhdivision hereby agrees to place orders with and dlrectly pay the awarded salt supplier on a net 30 basis for all road

salt it receives pursuant to ODOT salt contract; and

g. The Political Subdivision acknowledges that should it wish to rescind this participation agreement it will do so by written, emailed-
request by no later than Friday, April 29 by 5:00 p.m. The written, emailed request to rescind this participation agreement must be
received by the ODOT Office of Contract Sales, Purchasing Section email: Contracts. Purchasing@dot.ohio.gov by the deadline. The
Department, upon receipt, will respond that it has received the request and that it has effectively removed the Political Subdivision’s
participation request, Furthermore, it is the sole responslbility of the Political Subdivision to ensure ODOT has received this
participation agreement as well as the receipt of any request to rescind this partmlpatlon agreement. The Department shall not be
held responsible or liable for failure to receive a Political Subdivision’s participation agreement and/or a Political Subdivision’s

reqeest to rescind its participeticn agreement.

" NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the following authonzed person(s) that this participation agreement for the ODOT road salt
contract is hereby approved, funding has been authorized, and the Pof;tlcaf subdivision agrees to the above terms and conditions

regarding participation on the ODOT salt contract:

_ {Authorized Signature) Approval Date
Dennis Hanwell, Mayor
\ {Authorized Signature) Approval Date
John M. Coyne, 11, President of Council . .
{Authorized Signature) Approval Date

Attest — Ka‘rhy Patton, Clerk of Council

THIS RESOLUTION MUST BE UPLOADED TO THE SALT PARTICIPATION WEBSITE BY NO LATER THAN APRIL 28,
: 2022,

PLEAS;S NOTE: THE DEPARTMENT WILL NOT ACCEPT TYPED SIGNATURES. PARTICEPATION AGREEMENTS SUBMITFED WITH TYPED SIGNATURES WILL BE [NVALID AND INELIGIBLE FOR
APPROVAL, YOU CANNOT SUBMIT A WORD DOCUMENT VERSION OF THIS PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT. NO EXCEPTIONS,




